From: Fisher, Jenny

Sent: 23 September 2010 14:30

To: Env DC Mail - PF

Subject: FW: 10.09.23 - 37 Elsworthy Road - 37 ELSWORTHY ROAD 2010/2450/P --
27.09.2010 - Leela

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Attachments: S101 planning.pdf; S102 planning.pdf; S103 planning.pdf

Jenny Fisher
Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 2527

From: John Cameron [mailto:john@argentdesign.co.uk]

Sent: 23 September 2010 14:14

To: Fisher, Jenny

Cc: Keith Meikle; elcio@argentdesign.co.uk; keith@residentialland.com; elcio@argentdesign.co.uk
Subject: 10.09.23 - 37 Elsworthy Road - 37 ELSWORTHY ROAD 2010/2450/P

Jenny,
37 ELSWORTHY ROAD 2010/2450/P
Please find attached structural engineer’s drawings in respect of condition 2 of the above approval.

We will forward on details of the SUDS system as required by condition 3 upon receipt of this
information from the service engineer.

Regards

John Cameron
ARGENT DESIGN LIMITED
100 George Street, London, W1U 8NU

T: + 44 20 7563 4250
F: + 44 20 7563 4251
E: john@argentdesign.co.uk



mailto:john@argentdesign.co.uk

